
                                                                                

Lucent Technologies Inc.
67 Whippany Road
Whippany, NJ    07981

January 7,  2000

Office of Engineering and Technology
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia,  Maryland   21046

Re:  Application for Class II Permissive Change under  FCC ID:  AS5CMP-32
Form 731 Confirmation Number:  EA96443
Request Correction to Form 731 to Guarantee Confidentiality

Dear Examiner:

The Class II  Permissive Change request filing for AS5CMP-32 was electronically submitted on January 5.
Both the cover letter and the letter requesting confidentiality  request that the User Manual, in Exhibit 3, be
held as confidential.  During the file uploading process,  I did check the “confidential box” for the Exhibit 3
cover sheet; but accidentally neglected to also check the “confidential box” for the User Manual file on the
line below.  In addition, the Exhibit Type pull down menu was accidentally “clicked” for “Test Setup
Photos” instead of the “User Manual”.   Please correct these two errors and provide confidentiality for the
User Manual, as was done in the initial filing.

Thank you for your assistence in this matter.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Farina
Member of Technical Staff
Certification Test Group
Phone:   973-386-4344
FAX:     973-386-5384


